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Memorandum
Date: May 31, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2024050460

2024 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)

The Lead Agency has added some additional information to this project. Additionally, the
Lead Agency has extended to review period to July 19, 2024 to accommodate the review

process. Refer to the attachment(s) Update Documents. All other project information
remains the same.
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Amador County Transportation Commission

117 Valley View Way
Sutter Creek, CA 95685
209.267.2282

fax: 209.267.1930

DATE: May 31, 2024

State Clearinghouse-Office of Planning and Research,

The Amador County Transportation Commission (ACTC) Currently has documents under SCH #
2024050460 for the Amador County 2024 Regional Transportation Plan. We are asking to add two (2)
additional documents to this as attachments. A NOI which includes a revised public review period
timeframe and the draft RTP document for review along side of the ISMND that is currently published.
Please let me know if there is anything additional required from ACTC to complete the process. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Fejicia Bridges- ACTC Administrative Analyst
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